

SOFIA QUINTERO

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT

WORK EXPERIENCE

PEACOCK PLUME MAGAZINE

Student Media at the American University of Paris | Jan 2019 – Present

- Staff Writer – Feature and Investigative Pieces
- Portrait Photographer for Feature Articles

TRAFFIC MAGAZINE

Summer Internship & Writer San Jose, Costa Rica | May 2019 – Aug 2019

- Wrote articles for the online platform of TRAFFIC magazine
- Attended meetings and helped with magazine layout, and organization of articles and images
- Participated in the making of digital articles and learned the foundations of video journalism and photojournalism

EMILIE MEINADIER CONSULTING

Internship Paris, France | Jan 2019 – Apr 2019

- Created concise and strategic promotional support to introduce clients to the fashion PR network through relevant imagery and text
- Arranged schedules and invitations of Paris Fashion Week guests including fashion journalists and editors

EDUCATION

THE AMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF PARIS

Bachelor of Arts & Sciences, Paris France | Aug 2018 – May 2022

Major in Journalism and a Double Minor in Comparative Political Communication and Fashion Studies

- Academic Recognition: Provost List Spring 2020 (Academic Excellence)

COUNTRY DAY SCHOOL

High School, San Jose Costa Rica | Aug 2014 – May 2018

High School Diploma

- Graduated with an American diploma with Advanced Placement credits along with the Costa Rican Baccalaureate Certificate



SUMMARY

Born in the United States, raised in Costa Rica by Colombian parents, and now studying in Europe, I have experienced a diverse upbringing. I believe in the power of unity through globalization and am constantly inspired by culture, language, and news.

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Technical: Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop, Fact Checking, Web Content Writing, News Writing, Social Media

Languages: Spanish (Native), English (Fluent), French (Level B2, Proficient)

Affiliations: CISV International, Feeding Souls, Model United Nations

Summer Programs: News Reporting in the Digital Age – University of Southern California

CERTIFICATIONS

The Science of Well Being – Yale University

Excel Skills for Business: Essentials – Macquarie University

Rhetoric: The Art of Persuasive Writing and Public Speaking – Harvard University

Understanding Fashion: From Business to Culture – Institut Français de la Mode

CONTACT

Email: a101806@aup.edu

Phone: +33 07 88 55 28 89

Website:

www.linkedin.com/in/sofiaquintero21/

Mailing Address: 102, rue Saint Dominique, 75007, Paris France